From: Garrahan Paul

To: 'elizabeth.klein@nyu.edu’, Boss Frederick
Date: Dec 12, 2017 at 3:51 PM
Subject: RE: Special Assistant Attny General

Liz: Thanks for contacting us. Of those times, only Noon Pacific on Wednesday works for me (3pm Eastern tomorrow). I'm checking with
Fred’s assistant to see if that works for him.

Paul Garrahan

Oregon Department of Justice
503.947.4593 (Direct)
503.929.7553 (Mobile)

From: Elizabeth Klein [mailto:elizabeth klein@nyu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12,2017 12:46 PM

To: Garrahan Paul; Boss Frederick

Subject: Re: Special Assistant Attny General

Hello Paul and Fred,

I'm following up on David's note to see whether you are available for a call this week to discuss next steps in the fellowship program. I have
pretty good availability tomorrow - either 1pm or 3pm eastern would work for me. Thursday would also work - 2pm or 3pm eastern.
Thanks

Liz

On Wed, Dec 6,2017 at 10:51 AM, David J. Hayes <david.hayes@nyu.edu<mailto:david.hayes@nyu.edu>> wrote:
Ellen:

It was great to see you last night and give you the news that the State Energy & Environmental Impact Center is able to fund a Special
Assistant Attorney General (SAAG) fellowship in your office to work on clean energy, climate and environmental matters. We had a great
meeting with Fred and Paul a couple of weeks ago and were able to get more insight into the exciting developments in Oregon on the climate
and clean energy front, as well as your office's strong commitment to public lands issues.

As I mentioned yesterday to Paul, we invite you to take the lead in recruiting a SAAG for the slot. Our Deputy Director, Liz Klein, copied
here, can walk Fred and Paul through the process.

We are very much looking forward to supporting your important work in the clean energy, climate and environmental arena through the
SAAG program and the State Impact Center.

David

David J. Hayes

Executive Director

State Energy & Environmental Impact Center<http://www.law.nyu.edu/centers/state-impact>

NYU School of Law

c/o Resources for the Future

1616 P Street, NW<https://maps.google.com/?q=1616+P+Street +NW Washington . +DC+20036&entry=gmail&source=g>
Washington, DC 20036<https://maps.google.com/?q=1616+P+Street, +NW Washington +DC+20036&entry=gmail&source=g>
Office phone: 202-328-5052<tel:(202)%20328-5052>

Cell phone: 202-258-3909<tel:(202)%20258-3909>

Email: david.hayes@nyu.edu<mailto:david.hayes@nyu.edu>; davidjhayes01@gmail.com<mailto:davidjhayesO1 @gmail.com>
Twitter: @djhayes01
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Elizabeth Klein

Deputy Director

State Energy & Environmental Impact Center
NYU School of Law

ph 202-328-5186



